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MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SUBJECT: Reply to Letter From General Norstad ACTION MEMORANDUM

Recommend you sign letter appended at Tab A acknowledging General
Norstad's interest ¡n NATO matters.
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON D C. 20301

JUL 11976

General Lauris Norstad
717 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Dear General Norstad:

Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter of June 17 to Secretary
Kissinger. I am glad to hear your encouraging views about NATO's health
and vigor, as well as your complimentary remarks about Generals Haig and
Eli ¡s.

As you may know, i have recently returned from a series of NATO Ministerial
meetings. i was pleased with the tone of the discussions there and I share
your positive outlook concerning the generai state of the Alliance.
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Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter of June 17 to Secretary 
Kissinger. I am glad to hear your encouraging views about NATOls health 
and vigor, as well as your complimentary remarks about Generals Haig and 
Ellis. 

As you may ~now, I have recently returned from a series of NATO Ministerial 
meetings. I was pleased with the tone of the discussions there and I share 
your positive outlook concerning the general state of the Alliance. 
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